————— Original Message-----

From: adpro@vcn.com [mailto:adpro@vcn.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2015 8:06 AM

To: mertman@westongov.com

Subject: Fwd: Weston County Solid Waste District

———————— Original Message --------
Subject: Fwd: Weston County Solid Waste District
Date: 2015-04-08 19:22
From: Bill Lambert <blambert@rtconnect.net>
To: Tony Barton <tonyjamesbarton@hotmail.com>, Tracy Hunt
<wyosaurusrex@gmail.com>, Randy Rossman <carol.rossman@me.com>, Marty
Ertman <adpro@vcn.com>
Cc: William Curley <wc.wecao@gmail.com>

Begin forwarded message:

FROM: Chad Mickelson <chad.mickelson@wyo.gov [1]>

DATE: April 8, 2015 3:33:01 PM MDT

TO: blambert@rtconnect.net [2]

SUBJECT: WESTON COUNTY SOLID WASTE DISTRICT

Hello, Bill. Thanks for speaking with me, today, about the possible
new solid waste district. As I mentioned, I attached a copy of the
_Chapter 21 Rules and Regulations_ that you may find helpful. Of
course, I am available to try and answer questions.

I also attached a copy of the letter that I was going to send to you
in response to the letter you sent about possibly dissolving Central
Weston County Solid Waste Disposal (CWCSWD). I figured I may as well
attach this.

It sounds like the possible options are the following:

* dissolve CWCSWD and create a county-wide solid waste disposal
district

* Expand/annex CWCSWD to include the whole county

* Create a ne solid waste disposal around the current district
(CWCSWD)

If it is decided to dissolve CWCSWD, it would be best to dissolve
this

first and then form the new district. Any of these decisions, if

approved, are for taxyear 2016. So, there is time--as long as we have
it before the end of the year. Of course, it is best to have it in
sooner than later, just in case there are some issues that arise.

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVVYyV



Whatever is decided, please send in a petition for fomation where we
can approve the boundary. The DOR will want to make sure it doesn't

conflict with any other districts. If the decsion to dissolve CWCSWD
is made, the petition for formation will come after the dissolution.

After approving the petition for formation, and a resolution is
signed

by county commisioners, please send to the DOR the resolution, map
and/or legal. We like to have both map and legal just in case there
is

a discrepancy.

Please don't hesitate to call, anytime.
Thanks!

Chad Mickelson

Wyoming Department of Revenue
Property Tax Division
Technical Services Group
chad.mickelson@wyo.gov [3]
(307) 777-5325

E-Mail to and from me, in connection with the transaction
of public business, is subject to the Wyoming Public Records
Act and may be disclosed to third parties.
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